

ANCHORAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA

ANCHORAGE SCHOOL BOARD APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Name of Applicant: DANIEL F. GARCIA Date: 6 FEB 09

Mailing Address: 9660 MUSKET BALL CIRCLE, ANCHORAGE, AK 99507

Residence Address: SAME AS ABOVE

Telephone: Day: 522-2054 Evening: 522-2054

Fax: _____ email: GARCIA MBC@ME.COM

Occupation: PILOT

Seat Applicant is Applying For: Seat B (Applicant must be at least 18 years of age and a registered voter in the Municipality of Anchorage.)

Have you ever been convicted of, admitted committing, or are you awaiting trial for any crime involving moral turpitude? (PTPC Reg. 20 AAC 10.030)

Yes No If you answered yes, please attach written explanation.

Attachments to this application should include:

- resume
- statement of reasons why the applicant wishes to be a member of the Board
- other information deemed pertinent by applicant

Note: Within 30 days of taking office, the successful applicant will be required to submit a Conflict of Interest form as required by APOC.

Applications should be mailed to: Office of the Superintendent
Anchorage School District
5530 E. Northern Lights Blvd.
Anchorage, AK 99504-3135

Or hand-delivered to: 5530 E. Northern Lights Blvd.

Deadline for applications: All applications need to be received in the Superintendent's office by 5 p.m. on Friday, February 6, 2009.

The School Board will make the appointment during a Special Meeting, convening Saturday, February 14, 2009 at 1:30 p.m.

Signature: Daniel F Garcia

Daniel F. Garcia

9660 Musket Ball Circle

Anchorage, AK 99507

Objective:

School board position.

Experience:

Pilot-FedEx Feb. 1988 to present

Chief Pilot-728th MAS 1985-1988

Pilot-730th MAS 1982-1985

Millwright-Kaiser Steel 1973-1982

Education:

High School Graduate 1973

Some college

Several Air Force schools

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to be a member of the board to continue my involvement in our children's education. Throughout the years I have volunteered and helped out at my children's schools. I have six children ages 11 through 33.

I have been volunteering at Spring Hill Elementary School for the last nine years and Hanshew Middle School for the last two years. I'm currently the PTA president at Spring Hill and the PTA vice-president at Hanshew. This is the third year that I've been the president, I was vice-president two years and treasurer two years at Spring Hill.

I've helped all grades throughout the years. Wherever needed. I still go on field trips with whatever class needs me. I help in the parking lot every morning and afternoon that I'm not working, keeping the traffic going and students safe. I help the BPO keep the sidewalks clear of snow and help out inside as much as I can.

Now that my youngest is leaving elementary school at the end of this year, my level of involvement will decrease. There just isn't as much opportunity to help out in middle and high school. I'll continue to do as much as possible. I just thought this would be an opportunity to do something else.

I've also been the commander and vice-commander of a VFW post for four years.

Principal, teacher and staff references available upon request.

Thank you for the consideration,

Dan Garcia